Stephanie Tamina Wadia

Web Developer/Designer

www.stephtwdesigns.com | stephtwdesigns@gmail.com | (626) 641-3447

SKILLS

8 years of experience with HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, and MySQL.

Experience with CMS (WordPress, Magento) and design tools (Photoshop, Illustrator).

Comprehensive understanding of the entire web development lifecycle using Agile methodologies and the Scrum process (Jira).

Well-versed in QA, debugging, browser testing, responsive design, UX/UI principles, and SEO optimization. Ability to perform well in a fast-paced environment.

EXPERIENCE

InMotion Hosting, Remote - Front-End Web Developer 1

September 2015 - June 2023

- Continuous development of 24 corporate web assets with focus on code implementation and user experience.
- Collaborated across teams working closely with designers, developers and marketers in an agile scrum environment to support continuous improvements of web assets.
- Implemented marketing campaigns and user-focused website enhancements with emphasis on accessibility and streamlined sales journeys.
- Performed code reviews and feature testing to assure usability and app performance.

InMotion Hosting, Culver City, CA - Web Designer (part-time)

June 2015 - August 2015

- Designed banners, landing pages, infographics, and flyers using Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Ensured brand consistency and high-quality standards.

Pom Pom at Home, Burbank, CA - Web Developer/Designer (part-time)

April 2015 - September 2015

- Converted their wholesale website to a responsive site using Volusion, an eCommerce website builder.
- Updated and maintained their retail and wholesale sites.

Freelance Projects, Glendora, CA - Web Developer/Designer

October 2016

• Heart of Joy Studio - Designed the company logo.

January 2013 - August 2014

• Gimme Some Sugar Creative - Updated the entire site to be mobile-friendly, and coded a parallax site for The Red Bedspread book.

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of California, Los Angeles - Bachelor in Web Design & Interactive Media December 2014